
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2024 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Parks Signage RFQ-5454-24-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Section 3.6 RFQ Tentative Time Schedule shall be modified as follows: 
 

IFB Tentative Time Schedule:   
• Request for Quotes available     May 31, 2024 
• Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date  June 17, 2024 
• Addendum issued, if needed     June 18, 2024 
• Response Deadline       June 25, 2024 
• Contract executed        June 28, 2024 
 

2. Firm shall continue to use provided link in Section 1.7. for virtual solicitation opening on June 
25st at 2:00 PM. 
 

3. Q: Do you have photos and/or drawings of to what and how these sign faces are attached? 
A: See photos of current signs and the hardware at the end of this addendum.  

 
4. Q: Do you have a map of all locations? 

A: We do not currently have a map of all the locations. The City will show the awarded contractor 
the exact locations. Please reference 3.2. in the solicitation for park locations.  
 

5. Q: Are we doing any removal? 
A: Yes, removal of the old signs needs to be included in the cost.  
 

6. Q: Are we installing on existing structures? 
A: Yes, the installation of the signs will be on the existing arch structures in the park. Dos Rios 
does not currently have an arch structure so installation for the Dos Rios sign does not need to 
be included.  
 

7. Q: Are any new support structure components required? 



   

A: No.  
 

8. Q: Do you only need us to create the signs, or is installation also required? 
A: Installation is required.  
 

9. Q: Can you please provide us with the existing sign images? 
A: Reference photos of existing signs at the bottom of this addendum.  
 

10. Q: Are we responsible for installation? If yes, Specify mounting method. 
A: Yes, installation is required. Contractor should use existing hardware for mounting. Hardware 
replacement as required.  
 

11. Q: Are we removing existing signs? If yes, what number of removal is involved? 
A: Yes, removal of existing signs needs to be included in the price. 28 signs will need removed 
(Dos Rios does not currently have a sign). 
 

12. Q: What is the timeline for the completion of the project? 
A: 14 Calendar Days from notice to proceed date. 
 

13. Q: Can you please confirm what is required in the hardware like bolts/nuts etc? or those will 
be existing? 
A: Contractor should use existing hardware. Hardware replacement as required.  

 
14. Q: I would like to know how these signs should be installed. Should they be on poles, walls, or 

a surface? Do you have any example photos? 
A: Signs will be installed on existing arch poles at the parks.  
 

15. Q: Powder Coating Requirement: The contract specifies that the signs should be powder coated. 
However, most sign blanks are typically painted. Is powder coating a hard requirement, or would 
high-quality painted sign blanks be acceptable? 
A: Signs must be powder coated. High-quality painted sign blanks will not be acceptable. 
 

16. Q: Sign Orientation and Design: The sign example provided in the document is in a portrait 
orientation, while the signs currently installed in the parks appear to be in a landscape 
orientation. Will an updated graphic be provided for the new signs, or will modifications need to 
be made to the existing arches to accommodate the new portrait-style signs? 
A: The new signs will be longer/larger than the current signs. The width will remain the same. 
The dimensions given in the solicitation are the correct size.  
 

17.  Contractor should use revised addendum one version of the price quote schedule.  
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado



   

PRICE QUOTE SCHEDULE: RFQ-5454-24-KH “Parks Signage (ADDENDUM ONE) 
 
 
Item 
No. Description Extended Price 
1 Removal of existing signs (28), provide (29) and install 

(28) new Parks Signs, per specifications noted in 
Section 3.2. Replacement hardware as needed.  

 

 
 
 
By signing below, the Undersigned agree to comply with all terms and conditions contained herein. 

 
 

Company:  _______________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature: ____________________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: ____________________________________________________________  
 

Pictures 
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